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Congrats!

 
 
 
Mrs. Ryleigh Wogoman-sackos
Regional Director for Central Florida
Office of United States Senator Marco Rubio
Phone: (407) 223-9503
Email: Ryleigh_Wogoman@Rubio.Senate.Gov

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: GRANTS, DOT (OST) <Dot.Grants@dot.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:22 AM
Subject: DOT Grant Award Notice
Importance: High
 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
NOTICE OF AWARD
For Office of Senator Marco Rubio

Date: 9/4/2024
Grant: FY24 Safe Streets and Roads for All
Project: Maricamp Road Multimodal Safety and Access Management Improvements
Locality: Marion County Board of County Commissioners, FL
Applicant: Marion County Board of County Commissioners
Grant Amount: $19,020,640
Congressional Districts: 11 
DOT Agency Disbursing Funds: Office of Secretary of Transportation
DOT Agency Contact: tonya.gross@dot.gov
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Description: The Marion County Board of County Commissioners is awarded funds for the
Maricamp Road Multimodal Safety and Access Management Improvements. The project is
ranked as the highest priority project in the Safety Action Plan. The primary focus of this
project is to enhance multimodal connectivity, providing safer facilities for bicyclists and
pedestrians to mitigate crash involvement for these groups. The project will fully redevelop
the identified 9-mile roadway segment to improve safety and multimodal connectivity
while reducing conflict points. Project components include implementing a raised median
along most of the study corridor to control access to minor streets crosswalk
enhancements, medians, pedestrian refuge islands, sidewalks, restricted crossing U-turns,
dedicated turn lanes at intersections, corridor lighting, and reflective backplates on signal
heads. The County will also collaborate with the local transit agency to evaluate bus stops
and improve pedestrian safety around those stops. Supplemental planning will include an
equity analysis that will be added to their Action Plan.

NOTICE TO CONGRESS OF DOT DISCRETIONARY GRANT AWARDS: This
notification is provided to the Committee pursuant to one of the following requirements
governing the public announcement of a Department of Transportation discretionary grant,
letter of intent, or Federal Transit Administration full funding grant agreement:

           (1) Currently applicable General Provision of the Appropriations Act, Continuing
Resolution, or Supplemental Appropriation governing Department of Transportation
appropriations, containing a prohibition on the use of funds made available unless the
Secretary notifies the House and Senate Committees on Appropriation at least three full
business days before the Department or its operating administrations announces any
discretionary grant award, letter of intent, or full funding grant agreement from: (A) any
discretionary grant or federal credit program of the FHWA, including the emergency relief
program; (B) the airport improvement program of the FAA; (C) any program of the FRA; (D)
any program of the FTA other than the formula grants and fixed guideway modernization
programs; (E) any program of the Maritime Administration; or (F) any funding provided under
the heading ˜National Infrastructure Investments” in the Appropriations Act;

           (2) Section 311 of title 49, United States Code;

           (3) Section 159(b) of the Wendell H. Ford Aviation Investment and Reform Act for the
21st Century (AIR-21); or

           (4) Section 5334(j) of title 49, United States Code.

**DO NOT REPLY! This mailbox is unmonitored.  For questions/updates, please reach out to
the DOT Agency Contact listed in the award notification.


